AL-IV-A-099 mid 19th century
223-225 Washington Street

(74-76 until c. 1922)

Cumberland

This mid-19th century house is a 3-story brick and stone duplex. The
easternmost half is 223, which was called 74 until ¢. 1922. This half, according
to the Cumberland Directory, was occupied by Mrs. Joseph Sprigg in 1919,
Henry Bett, Jr. in 1923, and Mrs. Gretchen W. Humbird in 1935. The
westernmost half (225 and formerly 76), with its west side facing North Lee
Street, was occupied by Boyd A. Reinhart in 1919, and Mrs. Ettchen W. Reinhart
in 1935. The 1923 Directory does not list an occupant for 225. The Tax Map for
1972 listed Caroline M. Schwartzenbach as the owner of 223, and H. A. Reinhart
as the owner of 225, implying that this half of the building remained in the
Reinhart family for at least 53 years. A later tax map showed the two properties
joined into one lot, which was owned by Robert W. Semmler.

The Sanborn Map of 1904 shows the main sections of the house as 2 1/2
stories, with rear wings of 1 1/2 stories, and one-story rear additions behind that.
225 has a small west-facing porch, and 224 has two small east-facing porches,
one of which off the rear wing. Both houses show a bay window-type projection

on the south facade. The 1921 Sanborn Map shows slightly larger porches on

the east and west sides, though this may be a correction, rather than additions.
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